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Alan Frohberg

From: Murdo, Damon <dmurdo@mt.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 15, 2023 3:02 PM
To: Alan Frohberg
Subject: RE: Request for File Search; Hillview Subdivision
Attachments: Reports.pdf; Sites.pdf; 2023051504.pdf

May 15, 2023 
 
Alan Frohberg 
Air Water Soil LLC 
1321 8th Ave N Ste 207 
Great Falls MT 59401 
 
RE: HILLVIEW SUBDIVISION, MISOULA COUNTY. SHPO Project #: 2023051504 
 
Dear Mr. Frohberg: 
 
I have conducted a cultural resource file search for the above-cited project located in SecƟons 5, 6, T12N R19W. 
According to our records there have been a few previously recorded sites within the designated search locale. None of 
these sites are located within your proposed subdivision area. In addiƟon to the sites there have been a few previously 
conducted cultural resource inventories done in the area. I’ve aƩached a list of these sites and reports. If you would like 
any further informaƟon regarding these sites or reports, you may contact me at the number listed below. 

It is SHPO’s posiƟon that any structure over fiŌy years of age is considered historic and is potenƟally eligible for lisƟng on 
the NaƟonal Register of Historic Places. If any structures are within the Area of PotenƟal Effect, and are over fiŌy years 
old, we would recommend that they be recorded, and a determinaƟon of their eligibility be made prior to any 
disturbance taking place.  
 
As long as there will be no disturbance or alteraƟon to structures over fiŌy years of age, we feel that there is a low 
likelihood cultural properƟes will be impacted. We, therefore, feel that a recommendaƟon for a cultural resource 
inventory is unwarranted at this Ɵme. However, should structures need to be altered or if cultural materials are 
inadvertently discovered during this project, we would ask that our office be contacted, and the site invesƟgated. 
 
If you have any further quesƟons or comments, you may contact me at (406) 444-7767 or by e-mail at dmurdo@mt.gov. 
I have aƩached an invoice for the file search. Thank you for consulƟng with us. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Damon Murdo 
Cultural Records Manager 
State Historic PreservaƟon Office 
 
File: LOCAL/SUBDIVISIONS/2023 
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